Resume

Ahmed Mohammed Kamel Attiah Civil Engineer

Address: Hafr El-batin, Saudi Arabia Marital Status: Married Phone: +966530883072 Nationality: Egyptian

Email: ahmed6kamel55@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

A Civil engineer with seven years of experience in construction and roads, including two years experience in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and are accredited by the Saudi Authority for Engineers. Hard working civil Engineer looking for a civil engineering position in a progressive organization. Capable of solving complex engineering problems.

EXPERIENCE

Site Civil Engineer

Hafr El-batin, Saudi Arabia.

Talal Al-Anazi Engineering Consulting Office / 02/2022-Now

Site Civil Engineer of at least 100 residential buildings. (Concrete and finishing).

- Supervising a number of commercial concrete and finishing projects.
- Supervising in accordance with the Saudi code.
- Office work, such as preparing technical reports for the municipality and preparing a certificate. of Construction completion
- Implementing an architectural rendering on the ground and projecting it onto the AutoCAD program.
- Complete proficiency in all municipal transactions.

Site Civil Engineer

El-Arish, Egypt.

Armed Forces Engineering Authority Egypt/ 01/2018-12/2021

I worked as a road engineer in the road development project in Al-Arish city.

- -I worked as a road engineer in the road development project of the new Al-Arish City Airport.
- -Working as a road engineer in four main ways and finish them.
- -I have excellent experience in road projects. Worked as a site engineer on the project of roads network at East El tafria'a. (industrial zone of East Port Said city).

- Team leader of engineers where we worked on 6 roads.
- Worked on road's quality and know everything about road's material and use it to finishing projects.
- Worked as a site engineer on the roads network of the naval base where Isupervised the roads quality (laboratory & surveying)
- I worked and supervised the external roads of the security zone in the new Port Said tunnels and achieve it.
- Having a huge experience in roads

Site Civil Engineer

6 Of October

Refaat Company For General Contracting / 07/2017-01/2018

- Site Civil Engineer on the community housing project in 6th of October City.
- I have worked on 6 buildings from the beginning.
- I have worked on building's concrete and achieve it.

I have worked on building's finishing and achieve it.

- Having a huge experience in concrete and finishing

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Of (Civil Engineering)

Obour Higher Institute Of Engineering and

Technology. / 2011-2017

PROJECTS

Roads and Airports Engineering

One Years

Opour Higher Institute For Engineering /-

Excellent

Concrete One Year

Opour Higher Institute For Engineering /-

Excellent

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- AutoCAD Civil 3D , Very Good 3 months
- Auto Cad , Excellent 3 months
- CSI SAP , Very Good 3 months

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Ability to work under pressure, Excellent
- dealing with problems and solving them , Excellent
- deal with workers and contractors, Excellent

SKILLS

- Team Leader
- Technical Knowledge
- Commitment
- Passion
- Mathematical Skills
- Communication Skills
- Problem Solving

LANGUAGES

- Arabic , Excellent
- English, very good speaking and writing





بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم

شهادة خبرة

يشهد مكتب / طلال منقل العنزي للاستشارات الهندسية بأن المهندس / احمد محمد كامل عطية

- يعمل معنا من الفتره (2022/02/01) الي الان كمهندس مدني تنفيذ (خرسانات وتشطيبات) وقد قام بالاشراف على عدد هائل من المشاريع السكنية والتجارية الموكلة للمكتب.

- ونشهد ايضا انه يمتلك قدرا من الكفاءة العلمية والعملية . وهذا ما أهله الي ان يحظى بثقة واحترام المدراء وجميع الموظفين بالشركة ولا سيما أنه كان دائما يعمل تحت ضغوطات العمل دون كلل. وقد تم تحرير هذه الشهاده بناء على رغبه المهندس اعلاه دون أدني مسئولية للمؤسسة.



و هذه شهاده منا بذلك/ التوقيع/

kingdom at Saudi Arabia – Hafer Al-Btin abn taymya St.Albldya South Building 2629 C.R 2511025021 – license No.04849 Postal code 39921 Tel./ 0137245089 المملكة العربية السعودية – حفر الباطن 2629 شارع بن تيمية . جنوب مبني البلدية س.ت/2511025021 – ترخيص رقم /04849 الرمز البريدي 39921 تليفون/ 0137245089









